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1
コーヒーは？ 

いいえ、結構です。私はコーヒーを飲みません。
Coffee? 
No, thanks. I don’t drink coffee.

2 彼女はコーヒーが好きではありません。 She doesn’t drink coffee.

3 私は、私の仕事が好きではありません。 I don’t like my job.

4 彼は、彼の仕事が好きではありません。 He doesn’t like his job.

5 私はコーヒーは飲みますが、お茶は飲みません。 I drink coffee, but I don’t drink tea.

6 スーはお茶は飲みますが、コーヒーは飲みません。 Sue drinks tea, but she doesn’t drink coffee.

7 あなたは、あまり一生懸命に働きません。 You don’t work very hard.

8 私たちは、テレビをあまり見ません。 We don’t watch TV very often.

9 天気はいつも良好です。雨はあまり降りません。 The weather is usually nice. It doesn’t rain very often.

10 マットとニコルは、たくさんの人を知りません。 Matt and Nicole don’t know many people.

11 私はフットボールが好きではありません。 I don’t like football.

12 彼はフットボールが好きではありません。 He doesn’t like football.

13 私はジョシュが好きではありませんし、ジョシュは私を好きではありません。 I don’t like Josh and Josh doesn’t like me.

14 私の車は、あまりガソリンを消費しません。 My car doesn’t use much gas.

15 時々、彼は遅刻しますが、そんなによく起ることでは ありません。 Sometimes he is late, but it doesn’t happen very often.

16 私は、洗車するのが好きではありません。そんなに頻繁に洗いません。 I don’t like to wash the car. I don’t do it very often.

17 サラはスペイン語を話しますが、イタリア語は話しません。 Sarah speaks Spanish, but she doesn’t speak Italian.

18 ビルは、仕事をあまり上手くこなしません。 Bill doesn’t do his job very well.

19 マリアは、普段朝食を食べません。 Maria doesn’t usually have breakfast.

EXERCISES（演習）:

20 私はピアノをとても上手に弾きます。 I play the piano very well.

21 私はあまり上手にピアノを弾きません。 I don’t play the piano very well.

22 アンナはピアノをとても上手に弾きます。 Anna plays the piano very well.

23 アンナはあまり上手にピアノを弾きません。 Anna doesn’t play the piano very well.

24 彼らは、私の電話番号を知っています。 They know my phone number.

25 彼らは、私の電話番号を知りません。 They don’t know my phone number.
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26 私たちは、とてもよく働きます。 We work very hard.

27 私たちは、あまりよく働きません。 We don’t work very hard.

28 マイクは車を持っています。 Mike has a car.

29 マイクは車を持っていません。 Mike doesn’t have a car.

30 あなたは毎日同じことをします。 You do the same thing every day.

31 あなたは毎日同じことをしません。 You don’t do the same thing every day.

32 ビルとローズはクラシック音楽が好きです。 Bill and Rose like classical music.

33 キャロルはクラシック音楽が好きではありません。 Carol doesn’t like classical music.

34 私はクラシック音楽が好きです。 I like classical music.

35 ビルとローズはボクシングが好きではありません。 Bill and Rose don’t like boxing.

36 キャロルはボクシングが好きです。 Carol likes boxing.

37 私はボクシングが好きではありません。 I don’t like boxing.

38 ビルとローズはホラー映画が好きです。 Bill and Rose like horror movies.

39 キャロルはホラー映画が好きではありません。 Carol doesn’t like horror movies.

40 私はホラー映画が好きではありません。 I don’t like horror movies.

41 私はあまり頻繁にテレビを見ません。 I don’t watch TV very often.

42 私はあまり頻繁に映画館へ行きません。 I don’t go to the theater very often.

43 私はあまり頻繁に自転車に乗りません． I don’t ride a bike very often.

44 私はあまり頻繁にレストランで食事をしません。 I don’t eat in restaurants very often.

45 私はあまり頻繁に電車で旅行をしません。 I don’t travel by train very often.

46 天気はいつも良好です。雨はあまり降りません。 The weather is usually nice. It doesn’t rain a lot.

47 アンディーは車を持っていますが、あまり頻繁に使いません。 Andy has a car, but he doesn’t use it very often.

48 ダンと彼の友達は映画好きですが、あまり頻繁に映画館へ行きません。 Dan and his friends like movies, but they don’t go to the movies 
very often.

49 アマンダは結婚していますが、指輪はしていません。 Amanda is married, but she doesn’t wear a ring.

50 政治について、あまりよく知りません。私は、政治に興味がありません。 I don’t know much about politics. I’m not interested in it.

51
リージェントホテルは、高価ではありません。宿泊に、あまりコストがかか
りません。

The Regent Hotel isn’t expensive. It doesn’t cost much to stay 
there.

52 デビッドは私たちの近くに住んでいますが、あまり頻繁に彼を見かけません。 David lives near us, but we don’t see him very often.

53 ローレンは英語、韓国語、アラビア語とスペイン語の4ヶ国語を話します。 Lauren speaks four languages — English, Korean, Arabic, and 
Spanish.

54 私は仕事があまり好きではありません。とてもつまらないです。 I don’t like my job. It’s very boring.

55
デビッドはどこですか？ 

ごめんなさい、わかりません。
Where is David? 
I’m sorry. I don’t know.

56 スーはとても静かな人です。彼女はあまり話しません。 Sue is a very quiet person. She doesn’t talk very much.

57
アンディはコーヒーをたくさん飲みます。コーヒーは 

彼の一番好きな飲み物です。
Andy drinks a lot of coffee. It’s his favorite drink.

58 それは、本当じゃない！私は信じません！ It’s not true! I don’t believe it!

59 それは、とても美しい写真です。私はとても気に入りました。 That’s a very beautiful picture. I like it a lot.

60 ジョンはベジタリアンです。彼はお肉を食べません。 John is a vegetarian. He doesn’t eat meat.
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